resideo

Date: 10/8/2021
Attn: FCC Office of Engineering and Technology / UL Verification Services TCB

Ref: Class 2 Permissive Change for FCC ID: HS9-TH6220WF01
Original approval date: July, 6 2016
Additional C2PC dates: NA.
Applicant: Ademco Inc.

To Whom It May Concern

This is to request for a Class |l Permissive Change for FCC Certified Transmitter Module FCC ID: HS9-TH6220WFO01 to add the following
Host model numbers:

TH6320WF2003

TH6220WF2006

RCHT8610WF2006
RCHT8610WF2014
RCHT8610WF3005
RCHT8612WF2005
RCHT8612WF2015
RCHT8612WF3006

As this new host is a portable host, RF exposure data to demonstrate compliance with FCC radiation exposure limits for the host/
module combination has been provided to support this application. The RF exposure assessment also addresses colocation
with other transmitters in the host.

As the module is only approved as a limited module because of a lack of shielding radiated emissions data for the host plus

module has been provided to support this application.

The antenna is the same type and equal or lower gain to the antenna certified for use with the module. Only RF exposure data is
provided to support this application. We have performed spot checks to verify that the combination of host and module remain
compliant with the RSS standards applicable to the module.

The difference between the models in this C2PC compared to ones in original filing is that the new models will enable Blue tooth
low energy. Wifi is identical.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely yours,

-
ﬁm/ Eporing

Paul Eastling
Sr. Supervisor
Ademco Inc./Resideo Technologies



